

CHAPTER 6

GOVERNMENT - STATE

HOUSE BILL 05-1098

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) White, Jahn, Berens, Borodkin, Buescher, Coleman, Curry, Frangas, Gallegos, Garcia, Hefley, Larson, Rose, Stafford, and Stengel;
also SENATOR(S) Isgar, Entz, Kester, Taylor, Teck, Tochtrop, Veiga, and Wiens.

AN ACT**CONCERNING THE LEGISLATIVE APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COLORADO TOURISM OFFICE.**

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. 24-49.7-103 (2) (a) and (2) (c), Colorado Revised Statutes, are amended to read:

24-49.7-103. Colorado tourism office - creation - members - definitions.
(2) (a) The board shall consist of ~~thirteen~~ **FIFTEEN** members. It is the intent of the general assembly that members on the board shall represent diverse geographic areas, statewide associations, and small business owners who can show a direct correlation between the success of the statewide efforts of the office and the economic support of their community and the industry they represent.

(c) ~~One member~~ **TWO MEMBERS** shall be from the house of representatives to be appointed AS FOLLOWS: **ONE MEMBER** SHALL BE APPOINTED by the speaker of the house of representatives, and one member shall be APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. **TWO MEMBERS** SHALL BE from the senate to be appointed AS FOLLOWS: **ONE MEMBER** SHALL BE APPOINTED by the president of the senate, AND **ONE MEMBER** SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE MINORITY LEADER OF THE SENATE. The ~~two~~ **FOUR** legislative members shall be appointed no later than sixty days after the convening of the first regular session of each general assembly; except that the initial ~~two~~ **FOUR** legislative members appointed from the ~~sixty-second~~ **SIXTY-FIFTH** general assembly shall be appointed no later than ~~August 1, 2000~~ **AUGUST 1, 2005**. Terms of members appointed pursuant to this paragraph (c) shall expire upon the appointment of a successor after the convening of the first regular session of the next general assembly. Legislative members may be appointed

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

for succeeding terms as long as they are serving as members of the general assembly.

SECTION 2. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: March 2, 2005